



Ainudin Fazrin Bin Anuar

No.17 Jln Sp 3/7 Seri Pristana 47000 Sungai
Buloh Selangor
0126299002 | helikopter78@rocketmail.com

PROFESIONAL PROFILE

Experienced CAAM PART 66 B1.3 License Aircraft Engineer with a demonstrated history of working in both and Civil and Military aviation. Well exposed on Rotor wing aircraft. Skilled in Aircraft system, Aircraft Maintenance, Troubleshooting and Airworthiness.

LICENSE/APPROVAL

- CAAM B1.3 RATING AW139 PT6C-67C
Lic no.E4939

Experience

- **GALAXY AEROSPACE (M) Sdn Bhd** 1/11/2021 - Present
LAE B1.3
 - involved in heaviest team with various type of maintenace helicopter especially AW139,sign in as Tech on workpack
 - responsible and reporting to immediate superior regarding daily aircraft tasking
 - participated in engine workshop for servicing inspection and module removal for replacement
 - involved in line maintenance preparation for pre flt and post flt check

- **AIROD Sdn Bhd**

3/6/1996 - 31/10/2021

Aircraft Supervisor

-as MM with AH type S61A-4 and A109LOH

-lead and supervised a group of technicians and senior technician on depot level

-reporting to immediate superior for aircraft daily status regarding spares and component issues

-carried out basic demand of spares,consumables and components

-evaluated and develop workpack for SMI as per AMPI

-planning aircraft TAT and forecast of spares and components

-prepared aircraft documents and ensured up to date with latest amendments

-prepared aircraft condition report and meeting with customer for hours and price negotiation

Projects

- **A109LOH PUTD TEAM PROJECT 2006**

-carried out setup dept and preparation for AMO dgta audit

-request approved basic tool and special tools requirement for new CTS

-work out tally list for forecast spares and consumables demand for SMI

-Ensured all workpack as latest AMPI

-Ensured Manpower QTE is updated and validated by SMM

-Ensured all Safety equipment and GSE are in serviceable condition

-Ensured all safety procedure and requirement achieved as per QSPM

Education

- **Malaysian Aviation Academy(MAVA)**

CAAM LAE Cat B1.3

2010 to 2019

Lic no.E4939

- **AIROD Technical Training Subang**

Basic Airframe and Powerplant course

1996 to1998

Completed and Pass

- **Kajang High School**

SPM

1990 to 1995

Grade 1

Skills

- MS WORDS
- MS Excel
- MS Office
- Power Point

Languages

- English- Average
- Bahasa Melayu- Good

Interests

- Fishing
- Reading

Reference

- **Sukumar Ponnudurai - "GALAXY AEROSPACE MALAYSIA "**
LAE/Instructor
sukumar@galaxyaerospace.my
0122644806
- **Ahmad Firdaus bin Azmi - "AIROD Sdn Bhd"**
Head of Dept Rotary wing
afirdaus@airod.com.my
0127211275